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THE LATE MR. AV. S. DOUGLAS

See page 40.

OF MR. W. S. DOUGLAS.

The death is -announced, in his eiphtv

second year, of Mr. WilJiani SeJfey Doughs,
oi North Adelaide, who was at one tinra

the Adelaide manager of the Bank of South

Australia. Mr. Douglas at

Adelaide by the ship Thames, which

reached the lighthouse' oil the evening of

August 1, 1853. and landed the next morn

ing. The late Mr. W. Townsend canie by

the Fopachmidt on the same day. Mr.

Douglas soon after his arrival joined the

service of the Bank of South Australia, and

rose to be the manager in Adelaide^ which

position he resigned in 1870. He then

visited England with his family, and on

his return entered into business as an es

tate agent. Mr. and Mrs. Douglas .paid a

second visit to Great Britain in 1901.

Mr. Douglas was born at Kelso, Scot

land. in December, 1826, and was educated

at tbe High School in that town, in which

Sir Walter Scott received a portion of his

early training. After seven years' banking
experience in Scotland he entered the ser

vice of the Bank of South Australia, and

rapidly rose in the service. In 1856 he was

transferred to the bank at Port Adelaide,

in the following year to Gawler, in 1862

in the following year to Gawler, in

to Robe, and two years after that he was

promoted to the management of the Ade

laide office. On his retirement from the

bank's service in 1870 he was made tbe re

cipient of a handsome piece of plate from

lus brother officers; while the Adelaide pub
lic showed its appreciation of his services

by making him a presentation, accom

panied by a purse of sovereigns. The pre
sentation took place in the Old Exchange
—Green's Exchange. .

The late gentleman
was an enthusiastic member of the Church
of England. Immediately on arrival in Ade

laide Mr. Douglas, who had till then been

identified with the Episcopal Church of

fseotland, attached himself to St. John's,

of which the Rev. J. C. Bagsbaw was in

cumbent, and for three years assisted the

-late Mr. G. W. Hawkes in the work of

the Sunday school. At Gawler he worked
zealously for the church as warden under

the late Canon Coombs. In 1860 the foun

dation stone of the new St. George's at

Gawler was laid by the Metropolitan; and

Gawler people still remember Mr. Douglas's

banquet on that occasion, when he enter

tained the Bishops, clergy, and visitors.

Mr. Douglas, at Robe in 1862. took the

Sunday services whenever the clergyman
was away from home visiting the outlying

stations. This was prior to the granting

of licences by the Bishop to lay readers.

Mr. Douglas had consequently served the

church in this capacity as long as, if not

longer than, any-other layman in the dio

cese. In 1S69 he first took his seat in Synod
as representative of St. John's, Mount

Pleasant. He evinced a warm interest in

the building of St. Paul's, Fulteney street,

and St. Peter's, Gleuelg, of which he was

a trustee. His name was one of the first

placed on the building committee of 'St.

Peter's Cathedral. When the Cathedral
was opened for service in 1876 he was ap

pointed one of the honorary wardens by
Bishop Short, and eontinuediwri that office

during many years'. Since 1875 lie had
-been, an attorney' of the Society for the

Propagation of the Gospel; for a long
"period he was a member of the standing

committee of Synod, and had a seat at the

board of governors of St. Peter's Colle

giate School siuce November, 1865.


